June 7, 1965

Kimsey & Cahoon o N
1223 Petroleum Life Bldg., I 2
Midland, Texas

Re: GOR Test Report
Form C-116 P. R Bass
Federal No.l, wWest
Henshaw Grayburg Pool

Gentleman:

We have received your letter of June 4, 1965, containing
one copy of Form C-116 for the subject well. We have again
reviewed our records and can find no copy of the original in
this office. As the photostatic copy you sent cannot be re-
produced and as it is not signed, please file two signed copies
of Porm C-ll6.

Very truly yours,

0il Conservation Commission

R L. Stamets
RLS/ 3w
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